WiSky Installation and Use

Revision 1.3, December 2017

© 2017 Software Bisque, Inc. All rights reserved.

Table of Contents

WiSky and the MKS 5000 Control System	3
Minimum WiSky System Requirements	3
Hardware and Firmware Requirements	3
Software Requirements	3
Packing List	4
Step 1: If Necessary, Update the MKS 5000 Firmware	5
Step 2: Access the MKS 5000 Expansion Bus	6
Step 3: Installing the WiSky PCB	
Step 4: Mount the Electronics Box	20
Step 5: Install Cover and Antenna	
Step 6: Turn on Mount	
WiSky Installation Instruction Video	
WiSky Wireless Mount Control	
Quick Start	
Connecting the Paramount Wirelessly to an iOS Device	
Configuring the WiSky Control	29
Connecting the WiSky to a macOS Computer	
Minimum System Requirements for Wireless Control	
Configuring the WiSky's Ad Hoc Network	
Configuring the Mac's Network Settings	
How to Connect Windows 10 to the WiSky's Ad Hoc Network	
Windows 10 Ad Hoc Executive Summary	
Network Setup	
Step-by-step procedure with screenshots	
TheSkyX Telescope Mount Setup settings	50
Connecting the Paramount to a Wireless Infrastructure Network	55
Failed WiSky connection	57
Appendix: Revision History	

WiSky and the MKS 5000 Control System

The MKS 5000 is Software Bisque's fourth generation dual axis servomotor telescope motion control system and drives the Paramount ME II, Paramount MX, Paramount MX+ Paramount MYT Robotic German Equatorial Mounts, and the Paramount Taurus Model 400, 500 and 600 equatorial fork mounts. The standard MKS 5000 control system communicates with *TheSkyX Professional Edition* via an integrated USB 2.0 communications interface.

Software Bisque offers an optional MKS 5000-compatible plug in module, called *WiSky*, that provides tightly integrated, wireless mount control via Wi-Fi for *TheSkyX Professional Edition* (Mac, Linux, Windows) and TheSky for iOS.

Software Bisque offers optional absolute encoders for the Paramount ME II, and Paramount Taurus 400 (on-axis encoders are standard on the Paramount Taurus 500 and 600 models). The latest revision of the *WiSky* board, called the *WiSky++*, includes the electronics needed for both the Wi-Fi control option and absolute on-axis encoder control. For the purposes of this document, WiSky and WiSky++ are synonymous.

This document describes how to install the WiSky printed circuit board (PCB) on the MKS 5000 PCB and how to wirelessly control the Paramount with TheSky. An instructional WiSky installation video is available here: <u>http://www.bisque.com/sc/media/p/95447.aspx</u>.

Minimum WiSky System Requirements

Please make sure that your mount's control system, firmware, and TheSky software meet the minimum system requirements before proceeding.

Hardware and Firmware Requirements

- The WiSky is compatible with MKS 5000 printed control board (PCBs) *only*. The WiSky is not compatible with earlier generation MKS 3000, MKS 3200 or MKS 4000 control systems.
- MKS 5000 motor controller firmware version 5.32.8 or later and I/O firmware version 5.22.1 or later must be installed. See "Step 1: If Necessary, Update the MKS 5000 Firmware" on page 5 for details.

Software Requirements

- **TheSkyX Professional Edition** version 10.3.0 and later (Mac and Windows) supports Wi-Fi control of the Paramount mounts.
- **TheSkyX Professional Edition** version 10.3.0 or later (Mac or Windows) is required to configure the WiSky module (for example, to use an ad hoc or infrastructure network).
- TheSky for iOS (TheSky HD or TheSky Mobile) version 1.1 or later also supports Wi-Fi Paramount control.

Packing List

Quantity	Component	Description	
1		<i>WiSky++</i> PCB (front and rear view). The WiSky++ PCB is the second- generation board that also includes the electronics and LEDs for Paramount on-axis encoders. –OR–	
		<i>WiSky PCB</i> (front and rear view). The WiSky PCB is the first-generation board that does not include the electronics and LEDs for Paramount on-axis encoders.	
1		WiSky/WiSky++ antenna. The WiSky++ antenna, right, has a much shorter profile than the WiSky antenna, left. Both antennae can be interchanged with either unit.	
2	// //	4-40 x 5/16-in. hex standoffs.	
1		 WiSky and WiSky++* expansion bus cover (replaces the standard expansion bus cover). * The expansion bus cover on the right includes six LED light tube holes that show the status for the absolute encoders and WiSky++ electronics. 	

Step 1: If Necessary, Update the MKS 5000 Firmware

The WiSky control module requires the MKS 5000 motor controller firmware version 5.32.8 or later and I/O firmware version 5.22.1 or later to allow Wi-Fi control using the WiSky.

To determine the firmware versions installed on your MKS 5000:

- 1. From TheSkyX Professional Edition, click Telescope > Connect to connect to the Paramount mount.
- 2. On the Telescope window, click Tools > Bisque TCS.
- 3. When TheSkyX is connected to a Paramount mount, the motor controller and I/O firmware versions are displayed at the bottom right side of this Bisque TCS window.

The latest firmware is available on the Software Bisque web site. The latest software and, if necessary, the latest firmware, can be downloaded from the Software Bisque web site <u>www.bisque.com</u>. Click Downloads, then click the MKS 5000 link in the left column.

Updating the Firmware (Update Firmware Button)

MKS 5000 firmware updates, when required, can be downloaded from the Downloads page on the Software Bisque web site.

Step-by-Step MKS 5000 Firmware Update Instructions

- 1. Click the *Check for Updates* command from *TheSkyX Professional Edition's Help* menu and install the latest update or daily build if necessary.
- 2. Visit the Software Bisque web site at <u>www.bisque.com</u> and sign in.
- If you have not already done so, register your Paramount serial number at: <u>www.bisque.com/register</u>. Registering your serial number gives your account permission to access to the MKS 5000 firmware downloads. Access is denied otherwise.
- 4. On the Software Bisque web site, click the *Downloads* link, then click the *MKS 5000* link in the left column (under the *Browse Downloads* text). Immediately beneath the *MKS 5000* link, click the *Firmware Updates* link. If these links are "missing," there is no Paramount serial number registered for the current Software Bisque web account. MKS 5000 firmware updates, when available, are listed in the center of the web page.
- 5. From here, follow the operating system-specific instructions below:

Mac OS X Instructions

- a. Click the *Paramount MKS 5000 Latest Mac Firmware Installer* link under the *Name* column near the center of the page.
- b. Click the *Download* link on the left side of this page to download the *MKS 5000 Firmware Disc Image*. This file is saved to your *Downloads* folder.
- c. Open the Downloads folder, then double-click *MKS 5000 Firmware Disc Image* to open or "mount" this disc image.
- d. Double-click the *Install MKS 5000 Firmware* icon. Once completed, the latest firmware files have been copied to your computer.

Windows Instructions

- a. Click the *Paramount MKS 5000 Latest Windows Firmware Installer* link under the *Name* column near the center of the page.
- b. Click the *Download* link on the left side of this page to download the file named *MKS* 5000 Latest Windows Firmware Installer.exe.
- c. Double-click *MKS 5000 Latest Windows Firmware Installer.exe* to run to. Complete the installation process to copy the necessary firmware files to your computer.
- 6. From *TheSkyX Professional Edition*, choose the *Connect* command from the *Telescope* menu.
- 7. On the *Telescope* window, click the *Bisque TCS* command on the *Tools* pop-up menu.
- 8. On the *Bisque TCS* window, click the *Utilities* tab.
- 9. Highlight the *Reboot/Update Firmware* text in the left column of the *Utilities* tab.
- 10. Click the *Update Firmware* button.

The MKS 5000 motor controller firmware will now be updated to the latest version. Please verify this is so by comparing the firmware versions listed on the bottom of the Bisque TCS window with the firmware versions listed on the Paramount MKS 5000 Latest Firmware web pages. If the update was performed correctly, the versions *must be* identical.

Step 2: Access the MKS 5000 Expansion Bus



PCBs can be damaged by static electricity or electrostatic discharges (ESDs). Make sure to ground yourself before touching or handling the WiSky or MKS 5000 PCBs. To avoid ESDs, Software Bisque recommends using an anti-static wrist band or floor mat, which are available at most electronics stores.

The MKS 5000 PCB is housed inside the Paramount Electronics Box. The Electronics Box needs to be *partially* removed from the mount so that the WiSky board can be plugged into the MKS 5000 expansion bus.

- 1. Rotate the right ascension axis until the counterweight shaft is vertical and lock the axis in place.
 - **Paramount MyT**: Rotate the Two Position Switch to the Balance position, then pull the Locking Knob on the right ascension axis outward, rotate 90 degrees clockwise and release so that the knob locks in place.
 - **Paramount MX**: Rotate the Three Position Switch to the Lock position.
 - **Paramount MX+**: Rotate the Two Position Switch to the Balance position, then pull the Locking Knob on the right ascension worm block cover outward, rotate 90 degrees clockwise and release so that the knob locks in place.

- **Paramount ME II**: Rotate the Two Position Switch to the Run position (this does not lock the axis, but keeps it from rotating during installation).
- 2. *Paramount MX/MX+ only*: Loosen the azimuth adjustment knobs until the threads are just visible.
- 3. Remove the two 4-40 screws for the External Power plug in with a 1/16-inch hex wrench (Figure 1 and Figure 3).



Figure 1: Removing the external power plug mounting screws (Paramount MX/MX+/MYT left, Paramount ME II right.)

4. For the Paramount MX/MX+, using a 1/16-inch hex wrench to remove the two 4-40 screws that attach the Electronics Box to the right ascension base. For the Paramount ME II, remove the two 6-32 screws with a 5/64 wrench. For Paramount MYT, remove the two 6-32 screws on both sides of the azimuth adjuster on the base using a 7/64 wrench (Figure 2) to free the electronics from the base. All shown in Figure 2.

Paramount WiSky Installation and Use



Figure 2: Remove the two Electronics Box mounting screws (purple). Paramount MX/MX+ (above, left), Paramount ME II (above, right), Paramount MYT (below, center)

•



Figure 3: Removing the Paramount MYT external power plug screws and standard expansion bus cover screws



These diagrams show *isolated* views of the Electronics Box for illustration purposes. The Electronics Box does *not* need to be completely removed from the right ascension housing before the WiSky PCB can be installed. Once the mounting screws have been removed, you need only to slide the Electronics Box away from the right ascension housing until about the "front half" of the MKS 5000 PCB is accessible.

Also note that a male dove tail is machined into the top, rear of the Electronics Box. As the Electronics Box is pushed inside the mount, the dove tail mates the Electronics Box to the bottom of the right ascension housing.

When the Electronics Box is moved forward, it will separate from the right ascension housing and drop down a bit (Figure 7). The cables that are attached to the MKS 5000 PCB will prevent the box from falling onto the floor.



To avoid applying excessive tension on the internal cables, never pull hard when sliding the Electronics Box out of the mount. Take great care to gently and slowly pull the excess cabling from the right ascension access cable access holes until Electronics Box has been moved sufficiently away from the mount to clear the dove tail.

Once the Electronics Box has cleared the dove tail, it drops away from the right ascension base to provide access to the MKS 5000 PCB (Figure 10). You are now ready to install the WiSky module.



5. Remove the standard Electronics Box expansion bus cover by unscrewing the two 4-40 screws with 1/16-in. wrench. (Figure 4).

Figure 4: Removing the standard expansion bus cover.



Figure 5: Paramount MX/MX+ dove tail.

Paramount WiSky Installation and Use



Figure 6: Paramount ME II dove tail.



Paramount WiSky Installation and Use

Figure 7: Paramount MYT dovetail.



Figure 8: Removing the Paramount MX/MX+ Electronics Box.



Figure 9: Removing the Paramount ME II Electronics Box.

Page **12** of **59**



Figure 10: Removing the Paramount MyT Electronics Box.

Step 3: Installing the WiSky PCB

1. Remove the two 4-40 screws (circled in yellow in Figure 11) with a 1/16-in. hex wrench. Save these screws because they will be needed later. The expansion bus in which the WiSky PCB plugs into is highlight by a blue ellipse in Figure 11.



Figure 11: The top side of the MKS 5000 PCB with the expansion bus (blue) and screw removal* (yellow).

*For WiSky++, only the two screws on the right shown above need removed and replaced with standoffs.



Figure 12: Bottom side view of WiSky PCB showing female expansion bus connector (white).

2. Replace the 4-40 screws removed with the hex standoffs that are included inside WiSky box. To make installation easier, stack the standoffs by screwing them in to each other, and or use a pair of pliers to screw them in all the way (Figure 13).



Figure 13: The MKS 5000 PCB with standoffs installed.

Note: The next several figures show differing Electronics Boxes; the process is identical for all models.

Insert the front edge of the WiSky board (with the antenna port, LED and button) through the expansion bus access hole, with the outer edge flush against the front of the Electronics Box (Figure 14). You might want to temporarily unplug the USB A and USB B cables (Figure 16) so they are not in the way. Do not forget to plug them back in once the WiSky PCB is plugged in!



Figure 14: Installing the WiSky PCB.

4. Slowly lower the rear of the WiSky PCB to align the female bus connector on the back of the WiSky PCB with the male expansion bus connector (shown in Figure 11). Once aligned, gently and evenly press downward on the rear of the WiSky PCB so that it mates with the expansion bus. When installed correctly, the two boards should be parallel (Figure 15). Replace the removed 4-40 button heads to hold the board in place.



Figure 15: WiSky board installed on the MKS 5000 PCB with the antenna and WiSky expansion bus cover installed.

Paramount WiSky Installation and Use



Figure 16: Photo shows where each cable plugs into the MKS 5000 PCB.

Step 4: Mount the Electronics Box

Now that the WiSky PCB is installed, the next step is to remount the Electronics Box to the base of the right ascension housing. Please carefully follow the procedure below to avoid damaging cables by pinching them between the box and the right ascension housing.

- 1. For the Paramount MX and ME II use your hand to reach through the back side of the mount (Figure 19) and insert as much of the excess cabling into the access holes on the bottom of the right ascension base as possible while maneuvering the Electronics Box into place.
 - a. For the Paramount MYT, the access hole is in the bottom of the rotating base plate as shown in Figure 20. Reaching your hand through the back of the mount (Figure 19) still helps keep the cables in order however all the cables go through one hole up through the mount.



Figure 17: Location of the Paramount MX/MX+ through the mount cabling holes in the right ascension housing.

Paramount WiSky Installation and Use



Figure 18: Location of the Paramount ME II through the mount cabling holes in the right ascension housing.



Figure 19: The rear of the Paramount (Paramount MX shown).

Paramount WiSky Installation and Use



Figure 20: Paramount MYT through the mount cabling hole in rotating base.

2. Orient the power cable connector so that the notch in the front of the connector is rotated toward the top of the Electronics Box and the flat part of the connector is on the bottom (Figure 23).



Figure 21: Orienting the Paramount MX/MX+ power cable connector.



Figure 22: Orienting the Paramount ME II power cable connector.



Figure 23: Orienting the Paramount MyT power cable connector.

- 3. Place the cables in the box as flat as possible and rely on the "memory" of the wires to help guide them into their original positions. Start by making the top edge of the Electronics Box as close to flush with the bottom of the RA base as possible (the dovetails prevent it from being completely flush).
- 4. Slide the Electronics Box up, past the dovetails and right ascension axis cable access holes in order to ensure wires are completely contained within the Electronics Box.

To prevent wires from getting caught in the dovetail, watch from the back side of the mount and wiggle cables into position. Slide the Electronics Box forward until it is completely flush with the right ascension base. *Remember keep the entire Electronics Box as close to flush with the right ascension base as possible, especially the front of the box.*

The Electronics Box will be completely flush once it has reached the front of the dovetail. Look from the rear of the mount and line up the female dovetail on the right ascension base with the male dovetail on the Electronics Box. Once the box is completely flush, gently push the Electronics Box toward the back of the mount while ensuring you are engaging the dovetail. Also make sure that all wires and cables are tucked into the box and not getting pinched when sliding the Electronics Box along the dove tail.

5. Replace the two 4-40 screws on the front of the Electronics Box for the Paramount MX/MX+ and Paramount ME II (Figure 26) and the two 6-32 screws on the Paramount MYT (Figure 28).



Figure 24: Figure 25: Replacing the Paramount MX/MX+ Electronics Box and mounting screws.



Figure 26: Figure 27: Replacing the Paramount ME II Electronics Box and mounting screws.



Figure 28: Replacing the Paramount MyT Electronics Box and mounting screws.

Step 5: Install Cover and Antenna

Install the WiSky expansion bus cover and screw the antenna into the threaded, brass-color plug that protrudes from the WiSky expansion bus cover.

Step 6: Turn on Mount

Plug in the Paramount power cable and turn on the mount. The LED on the WiSky board will be blue, indicating the Wi-Fi ad hoc network is ready for use.

WiSky Installation Instruction Video

See the WiSky Installation Instruction Video here*: <u>http://www.bisque.com/sc/media/p/95447.aspx</u>

*Software Bisque began manufacturing the Paramount MYT *after* this video was created. When installing the WiSky on a Paramount MYT, follow both *video and the written instructions*.

WiSky Wireless Mount Control

The WiSky supports *ad hoc* and *infrastructure* networks. The more popular and default configuration is ad hoc, where the WiSky board creates its own network. TheSkyX Pro from your desktop or laptop computer, or *TheSky HD* for iPad, or *TheSky Mobile* for iPhone, can join this network and control the Paramount mount wirelessly.

Infrastructure networks allow the mount and device to communicate on an existing wireless network.

There is also an *inactive option* that can be used whenever you may not want wireless communication to be active, for example at a star party with wireless restrictions.

Each network connection setup is described below. The WiSky can use one of five different profiles based on your operating environment (permanent pier, portable, etc.).

Quick Start

Use the following quick start guide if you are familiar with TheSky, and setting up networks.

Connecting the Paramount Wirelessly to an iOS Device

The following instructions assume that you have a Paramount (MYT, MX, MX+, ME, or ME II) with the WiSky installed on the MKS 5000 PCB, and have purchased either *TheSky HD* for iPad or *TheSky Mobile* for iPhone (generically, *TheSky for iOS*) from the Apple App Store.

To control the Paramount with TheSky for iOS:

- 1. Turn on the Paramount.
- 2. Connect your iPad/iPhone to the WiSky's ad hoc network.
- 3. Set the iPad/iPhone's static IP address to 169.253.1.2 and subnet mask to 255.255.0.0.
- 4. Connect TheSky for iOS or TheSkyX Professional Edition to the Paramount.



Remember, when the iOS device is connected to the WiSky's ad hoc network, the device will not be connected to the Internet.

When TheSky for iOS is launched, you may encounter a warning message that your location cannot be determined. If this happens, tap the *Where* button to enter this information manually.

Setup Instructions

The following instructions gives additional details on each step.

1. Turn on the Paramount (WiSky must be installed)

The WiSky's default settings create an open, ad hoc network, named **SWBisqueMKS5###** where ### are three unique digits. The WiSky's LED emits a blue color which means the ad hoc network is ready.

Connect your iOS device to the WiSky network
 From the iOS device, tap Settings, Wi-Fi, then tap SWBisqueMKS5### listed under Devices.

iPad 🗢		3:21 PM	* 100% 🗩 /
	Settings	Wi-Fi	
≁	Airplane Mode	Wi-Fi	
?		✓ NETGEAR72	∻ (i)
*	Bluetooth On	CHOOSE A NETWORK	
-		Other	
	Notification Center		
8	Control Center	DEVICES	
C	Do Not Disturb	SWBisqueMKS5BA8	? (i)
Ø	General	Ask to Join Networks	\bigcirc
*	Wallpapers & Brightness	Known networks will be joined automatically. If no known networks are available, you will manually select a network.	have to
=>))	Sounds		
A	Passcode		
	Privacy		
	iCloud		
	Mail, Contacts, Calendars		

Figure 29: WiSky ad hoc network name (last three digits are unique.)

Tap the *Join Anyway* button when asked if you want to join a network that is not connected to the Internet.

"SWBisqueMKS5BA8" Is Not Connected to the Internet Are you sure you want to use this network?					
Join Anyway Cancel					

Figure 30: Join the WiSky's ad hoc network.

3. Configure your iOS device's network to use the static IP address: 169.253.1.2 After joining *SWBisqueMKS5###*, tap the information button, tap the *Static* pane and type 169.253.1.2 for the *IP Address* and 255.255.0.0 for the *Subnet Mask*.

Paramount WiSky Installation and Use

iPad			3:22 PM		* 100% 💻	
	Settings	< \	Ni-Fi	SWBisqueMKS5BA8		
} →	Airplane Mode		Forget this Network			
?	Wi-Fi SWBisqueMKS5BA8					
*	Bluetooth On		Auto-Join		\bigcirc	
			IP ADDRESS			
Ľ	Notification Center		DHCP	BootP	Static	
	Control Center		IP Address		169.253.1.2	
C	Do Not Disturb		Subnet Mask		255.255.0.0	
			Router			
Ø	General		DNS			
*	Wallpapers & Brightness		Search Domains			
())	Sounds		Source Domains			
A	Passcode		HTTP PROXY			
	Privacy		Off	Manual	Auto	
	iCloud					
	Mail, Contacts, Calendars					

Figure 31: Enter the IP address and subnet mask shown above.

The device will now use the WiSky's default network so that the mount can "talk" to TheSky for iOS.

4. Connect TheSky for iOS to the Paramount

- a. Tap TheSky's icon to launch the app.
- b. Tap *Settings, Telescope Control*, then choose the appropriate Paramount model from the list and tap *Done*.
- c. Tap the *Scope* button.

(i)

- i. For *Scope IP* type *169.253.1.1* which is the IP address of the WiSky itself (note that this is not the same as the ad hoc network's IP address).
- ii. For the *Port Number* enter 2000.
- d. Tap the *Connect* button.

TheSky should indicate a connection and show graphical arrows on the chart that can be used to move the telescope. Once the mount has been homed, identify an object then tap the **Slew** button to have the Paramount slew to that object.

Configuring the WiSky Control

To view the configuration settings of the WiSky board from TheSkyX, you must be connected to the Paramount via USB or wirelessly through the WiSky. The best practice is to connect via USB.

From the *Telescope* window, click *Tools* > *Bisque TCS* then click on the *Utilities* tab and highlight *WiSky Configuration*:

★ Bisque TCS		- 0	×
Parameters Show Status Periodic Error Correction	Utilities Logging On-Axis	Encoders	
Hemisphere Setup Reboot/Update Firmware Slew Rate Adjustment Based on Temperature Calibrate Home Index Offsets Exercise Mount Set Motor Index Angles Synchronization History Software Slew Limits Hand Controller WISky Configuration	Profile 1 (Active) Profile 2 What is WGky? Wisky detected. Network type: Creates an open, Ad-Hoc net	Profile 3 Profile 4 Profile 5 Open Ad-Hoc Creator	
	Wireless net <u>w</u> ork name (SSID)	SWBisqueMKS5616	
	Use D <u>H</u> CP		
	Static network settings		
	IP address: 169.253.	1.1	
	Subnet <u>m</u> ask: 255.255.	0.0	
	Static gateway: 192.168.	1.1	
	Channel:	1 *	
	(This might take a minute)	Apply Profile 1	
	Last Apply result:	Configuration succeeded.	
		IP address: 169.253.1.1 Network mask: 255.255.0.0 Gateway: 192.168.1.1 Port: 2000	
	WISky LED Legend		
	Rebooting/restarting	Infrastructure ready (dim)	
	Error	Ad-Hoc created	
	a training of		
Chan Referenced	Derver mork		
status: not synced	Motor firmware ve	ersion: 5.31.1, I/O version: 5.22.1, Mount identifier: Para	mount MY I

Figure 32: Profile 1 (Active) is shown here SSID SWBisqueMKS5616

By default, Profile 1 is the currently active ad hoc network. The dark blue LED on the WiSky board right next to

the WiSky Antenna reflects this configuration. If the LED is any color other than dark blue, the WiSky PCB is not configured to set up an ad hoc network. The *WiSky LED Legend* describes the meaning of each LED color. Press the *Apply Profile 1* button to make the ad hoc mode active.



The last profile applied to the WiSky board is always be the default profile when the Paramount is turned on.

Click the *Reboot WiSky* button to restart the WiSky controller.

Figure 33 shows the location of the Status LED and button to cycle through each profile.



Figure 33: The WiSky's Profile LED glows with a steady dark blue when configured for the default ad hoc network profile.

Press the circular button next to the WiSky LED to cycle through each profile. The LED changes color based on the active profile chosen.

The default ad hoc network created by the WiSky board is named **SWBisqueMKS5xxx**, where XXX represents three numbers. The name will differ slightly in your list of available Wi-Fi networks.

When the WiSky board is in the active broadcast mode, you can then see the name of the ad hoc network in your list of available Wi-Fi networks within range.

Although Windows 10 shows this ad hoc network by name, (for example, SWBisqueMKS5616), you cannot simply click on this network to join. Doing so results in the error message "*Cannot Connect*.". Windows 10 users should refer to "*How to Connect Windows 10 to the WiSky's Ad Hoc Network*" for more information about ad hoc networks on this operating system.

Connecting the WiSky to a macOS Computer

The Paramount mount using the MKS 5000 control system coupled with the WiSky Wi-Fi adaptor can communicate wirelessly with any Wi-Fi enabled Mac computer.

The following describes how to configure the WiSky to use an ad hoc network, and configure a computer running macOS.

Minimum System Requirements for Wireless Control

Before getting started, make sure your system is capable of wireless telescope control. You'll need the following components:

- A computer running macOS version 10.7 or later
- A wireless network adaptor on the desktop or laptop computer
- TheSkyX Professional Edition version 10.3.0 Build 9334 or later: http://www.bisque.com/sc/media/p/47013.aspx.
- A WiSky Wi-Fi adaptor installed on the MKS 5000 PCB (see "Minimum WiSky System Requirements" on page 3).
- A USB cable to connect the MKS 5000 to the computer so that the WiSky can be configured properly.

Configuring the WiSky's Ad Hoc Network

The WiSky, by default, is configured to use an ad hoc network. If you have changed the default WiSky configuration (by clicking the button on the WiSky unit which toggles through each of five different configuration options, or changed the configuration using TheSkyX Pro), the following procedure must be performed when the Paramount is connected to the Mac using a *USB cable*, not the WiSky's Wi-Fi interface.

Step-by-Step WiSky Configuration (from TheSkyX Pro)

- When the Paramount is connected to TheSkyX Pro using the USB communications interface, open the Bisque TCS window by clicking the Bisque TCS command from the Tools pop-up menu on the Telescope window.
- 2. On the *Utilities* page, highlight *WiSky Configuration*.
- 3. Click the *Profile 1* pane. The WiSky Wi-Fi interface can be configured to use five different profiles (Profile 1-Profile 5).

0 🔴	× Bisque TCS		
Parameters Show Status Periodic Er	ror Correction Utilities Logging	On-Axis Encoders	
Hemisphere Setup Reboot/Update Firmware Slew Rate Adjustment Based on Temperature	Profile 1 (Active) Profile 2	Profile 3 Profile 4 Profile 5	
Calibrate Home Index Offsets Exercise Mount Set Motor Index Angles Software Slew Limits Hand Controller	What is WiSky? WiSky detected.		
WiSky Configuration	Network type:	Open Ad-Hoc Creator	
	Creates an open, Ad-Hoc netw	vork.	
	Wireless net <u>w</u> ork name (SSID)	SWBisqueMKS5616	
	Wireless pass phrase:		
	Use D <u>H</u> CP		
	Static network settings		
	IP address: 169.254.1.1		
	Subnet <u>m</u> ask: 255.255.0.0		
	Static gateway: 192.168.1.1		
	Channel:		¢
	(This might take a minute)	Apply Profile 1	
	Last Apply result:	Configuration succeeded.	
		IP address: 169.254.1.1 Network mask: 255.255.0.0 Gateway: 192.168.1.1 Port: 2000	
	WiSky LED Legend		
	Rebooting/restarting	📃 Infrastructure ready (dim)	
<	Attempting connection	Infrastructure connected (bright)	
tus: Tracking at sidereal rate	Motor firmua	e version: 5 311 I/O version: 5 221 Mount identifie	r: Paramount M
us, nawing at succearrate	Motor Innwa		Close
			Citose

Figure 34: Configuring the WiSky's Profile 1 to setup and ad hoc network.

Ensure the following settings are selected for Profile 1:

- Network Type: Open Ad-Hoc Creator
- Wireless Network Name (SSID): SWBisqueMKS5616 (or any allowable network name can be entered here, make sure to remember the name you used, as it is required later)
- IP Address: 169.254.1.1

Once these options have been set, click the *Apply Profile 1* button near the bottom of the *Profile 1* pane (you may need to scroll down to see this button). When the configuration is complete, a pop-up window and the *Last Apply Result* reads, "*Configuration succeeded*" followed by the *IP address, Network Mask, Gateway* and *Port* used by the ad hoc network.

When *Profile 1* is active, the text *Profile 1 (Active)* appears as the title of the pane, and the LED on the WiSky emits a blue color. The WiSky is now configured to communicate wirelessly using a private, ad hoc network.

Configuring the Mac's Network Settings

The Mac computer's network settings must be configured correctly before connecting to the WiSky's ad hoc network.

Step-by-Step Mac Network Configuration

- 1. Make sure the Paramount is turned on, and the LED located between the profile button and the antennae is blue.
- 2. Click the *System Preferences* command from the *Apple* menu.
- 3. Double-tab the *Network* icon to access the computer's network settings.
- 4. Highlight Wi-Fi from the networks listed on the left side of the Networks window.
- 5. Turn on the computer's Wi-Fi by clicking the *Turn On Wi-Fi* button, if necessary.
- 6. Select the WiSky's ad hoc network (the default name is *SWBisqueMKS5616*; if you entered a different name when configuring the ad hoc network, select that name instead) as the *Network Name*.



	Network	Q, Search
Locat	ion: Work	.
 KeyspaSA-19W Not Configured KeyspaA-19W 2 Not Configured KeyspaA-19H 2 Not Configured FireWire Not Configured FireWire Not Connected Wi-Fi No IP Address 	Status: On Wi-Fi does not have connect to the Inter- Network Na ne ✓ SWBisqueMK3 Disconnect fro CenturyLink44 NETGEAR NETGEAR72 SkyBoxDevelo SWBDSL Join Other Net	Turn Wi-Fi Off ve an IP address and cannot ernet. S5616 m SWBisqueMKS5616 475 475 \$
+ - &-	Show Wi-Fi status in menu bar	Advanced ? Revert Apply

Figure 35: Connecting to the WiSky's ad hoc network from the Network settings window.

7. **Important!** Click the *Advanced* button on the *Network* window to manually configure the networks settings.

i-Fi						
Wi-Fi	TCP/IP	DNS	WINS	802.1X	Proxies	Hardware
Configure IPv4	: Manua	lly			¢	
IPv4 Address	: 169.25	4.1.2				
Subnet Mask	: 255.25	5.0.0				
Router	:					
Configure IPv6	: Autom	atically			\$	
Router	:					
IPv6 Address	:					
Prefix Length:	:					
						Cancel

Figure 36: Manually configure the network's IP address.

- a. Choose *Manually* from the *Configure IPv4* pop-up menu.
- b. Enter **169.254.1.2** for the **IPv4 Address** and click **OK**.
- 8. Click the *Apply* button to join this ad hoc network.



Joining the ad hoc network can take several minutes. While the computer is connecting to the network, the *Status* text on the *Network* window reads, *Wi-Fi does not have an IP address and cannot connect to the Internet.*

Once connection is established, the status message reads, *Wi-Fi has the self-assigned IP address 169.254.1.2 and will not be able to connect to the Internet.*

	Network	Q Search
Locatio	on: Work	•
 Wi-Fi Self-Assigned IP KeyspaSA-19W KeyspaA-19W 2 Not Configured KeyspaA-19H 2 Not Configured FireWire Not Connected 	Status: On Wi-Fi has the self- 169.254.1.2 and w connect to the Inte Network Name: SWBisqueMKS Ask to join ne Known networks no known networks to manually select	Turn Wi-Fi Off eassigned IP address vill not be able to ernet. 56616 ew networks will be joined automatically. If rks are available, you will have ct a network.
+ - *	Show Wi-Fi status in menu bar	Advanced ?
	Assist me	Revert Apply

Figure 37: The Status text shows the IP address that is assigned to the ad hoc network.

The Mac is now successfully connected to the WiSky's ad hoc network. The next step is to configure TheSkyX Pro to communicate with the mount through the WiSky's IP address on this ad hoc network.

- 9. If necessary, from TheSkyX Pro, click the *Connect* command from the *Telescope* window to terminate the USB-based connection with the Paramount.
- 10. Click the *Telescope Setup* command from the *Telescope* window, then click the *Settings* command from the *Mount Setup* pop-up menu.
- 11. On the *Serial Device* window, choose *TCP/IP* from the *Serial Device* list.
- 12. For the *TCP/IP Host* enter *169.254.1.1* (a unique address on the ad hoc network; do not use the IPv4 address that was used to connect the Mac computer to the network), and enter *2000* for the *TCP/IP* port, then click *OK*.
- 13. Choose the *Connect* command from the *Telescope Setup* pop-up menu to connect to the Paramount wirelessly.

How to Connect Windows 10 to the WiSky's Ad Hoc Network

Joining an ad hoc wireless network is no longer directly supported on Windows 8.1 and later. This means that even if Windows detects an open ad hoc network, connection is simply refused with an error "*Cannot connect*".

Fortunately, there is a way around this and there are many good on-line articles on exactly how to make it work if you spend enough time searching for the answer. The following document describes the necessary steps to connect a Windows 8.1 or Windows 10 PC to an ad hoc connection.

Now with a bit of effort including Google searches reveal the necessary steps to override ad hoc connection failures. <u>This is the link to the web site I found as a resource.</u>

The WiSky printed control board (PCB) comes with five profiles for different network connection options; "ad hoc" open - unsecure network is the first profile. There is no way to pre-configure the WiSky board for users with anything else other than ad hoc. Although you can *directly connect* to this ad hoc network easily using an IPad/iPhone, or the Mac, Windows 8.1/10 do not allow it.

When the Paramount WiSky board is in the ad hoc mode broadcasting an SSID there is a dark blue LED on the board next to the WiSky antenna lit up. This is how you know the mount is in the ad hoc mode. When the computer is connected to the mount from TheSkyX or TheSkyX HD, the dark blue LED turns a brighter and lighter color blue.

Ad hoc networks do not use DHCP to assign an IP address to the device. If you want to use DHCP, configure the WiSky to "Join" an existing Wi-Fi network that uses DHCP. For a secure network, you'll need to enter the network's password. WiSky lets you choose a profile as described under, "**Connecting the Paramount to a Wireless Infrastructure Network**".

Windows 10 Ad Hoc Executive Summary

To see all networks in range, including ad hoc, run this command from the command shell:

>netsh wlan show networks

Network Setup

The following must be done for each network.

- 1. Go to "Network and Sharing Center".
- 2. Click "Set up a new connection or network".
- 3. Double-click "Manually connect to a wireless network".
- 4. Enter the SSID of the ad hoc network (as shown by "netsh wlan show networks") into the "Network name" field.
- 5. Configure the security settings.
 - a. Uncheck "Start this connection automatically" (important)
- 6. Click "Next", then "Close"

Run this command (important):

>netsh wlan set profileparameter <ssid> connectiontype=ibss

Replace <ssid> with the SSID of your network.

CONNECT

After setting up, run this command whenever you want to connect:

> netsh wlan connect <ssid>

Replace <ssid> with the SSID of your network.

Hovering over Wi-Fi icon in system tray will show the name of the network that you are currently connected to, even if it's an ad hoc network (the network picker will not show it if it's ad hoc). The name is also visible in "Network and Sharing Center" window.

DISCONNECT

To disconnect from the ad hoc network: connect to a different network, turn off wifi, or run this command:

> netsh wlan disconnect

CLEANUP

To remove the network profile from Windows, run this command:

> netsh wlan delete profile <ssid>

Replace <ssid> with the SSID of your network.

Step-by-step procedure with screenshots

To open a Command Prompt window, right-click on the Windows Start button, then click **Command Prompt** (Admin):

Paramount WiSky Installation and Use

	Programs and Features
	Power Options
	Event Viewer
	System
	Device Manager
	Network Connections
	Disk Management
	Computer Management
	Command Prompt
l	Command Prompt (Admin)
	Task Manager
	Control Panel
	File Explorer
	Search
	Run
	Shut down or sign out
	Desktop
-	Scarch Wildows

Figure 38: Open the Command Prompt as an Administrator.

Doing so gives the Command Prompt window *elevated administrator privileges* required when making network configuration changes.

Use the command:

> netsh wlan show networks

to list all the networks in range.

You can highlight the text below, then click *Edit* > *Copy* to copy the line below to the Clipboard, then paste it into the Command Prompt as shown below:

netsh wlan show networks <- copy this text, then paste it to the Command Prompt window</pre>

The netsh wlan command shows networks displays networks and SSID:

```
Administrator: Command Prompt
                                                                   ×
'o view help for a command, type the command, followed by a space, and then
type ?.
I\WINDOWS\system32>netsh wlan show networks
Interface name | Wireless Network Connection
There are 4 networks currently visible.
SSID 1 | S8085-24ghz
   Network type
                          I Infrastructure
   Authentication
                         I MPA2-Personal
                          1 COMP
   Encryption
SSID 2 | Outboors
                         I Infrastructure
   Network type
                          I MPA2-Personal
   Authentication
                          1 COMP
   Encryption
SSID 3 I NETGEAR-5G
   Network type
                          I Infrastructure
   Authentication
                         I MPA2-Personal
   Encryption
                          1 COMP
                             WiSky open Ad-Hoc
SSID 4 : SWBisqueMKS5616
                          : Adhoc
   Network type
   Authentication
                          : Open
   Encryption
                          : None
 i\wINDOWS\system32>_
```

Figure 39: Note the ad hoc network name is "SWBisqueMKS5616".

Step 1

From the "Network and Sharing Center" use the option to **"Manually Connect to a Wireless Network**." To get there note the "blue" "Network Settings" shown in Figure 40. Clicking it takes you directly to "Network & Internet" settings. From there, choose **Related Settings**, **Network and Sharing Center**.



Figure 40: The Network settings link.

Choose Network and Internet, then Related Settings>Network and Sharing Center:



Figure 41: Next click on Network and Sharing Center.

From the Network and Sharing Center, manually connect to a Wi-Fi network:



Figure 42: Setup a new connection or network.

Manually connect to a wireless ad hoc network as shown in Figure 43.

			_		×
÷	🔮 Manually connect to a wi	reless network			
	Enter information for	the wireless network you want to add			
	N <u>e</u> twork name:	SWBisqueMKS5616 <-WISky Ad-Hoc	name	9	
	Security type:	No authentication (Open) ~ Open No a	authe	ntica	tion
	Encryption type:	None \vee			
	Se <u>c</u> urity Key:	Leave BLANK!	ers		
	Start this connection a	automatically <-No check!!			
	Connect even if the n Warning: If you select	etwork is not broadcasting <-No check!! t this option, your computer's privacy might be at risk			
			<u>N</u> ext	Can	cel

Figure 43: Steps to manually connect the ad hoc network.

You must use the correct ad hoc network name!

Step 5

> netsh wlan show networks <--copy then paste this line to the Command Prompt



Type the following in the command prompt, or copy the text below, paste it to the command prompt, then change the ad hoc network name accordingly:

```
netsh wlan set profileparameter "<AdHocNetworkNameHere>" connectiontype=ibss
```

Where <*AdHocNetworkNameHere>* is the name of the ad hoc network. In this example, it should be *"SWBisqueMKS5616"*. Quotes around the ad hoc network name are required if the name includes spaces, and are strongly recommended otherwise.



Type the following in the command prompt, or copy and paste the text:

> netsh wlan connect SWBisqueMKS5xxx



Figure 44: Connect request successful!

Step 7

Now, review the list of networks:



Page **47** of **59**

Manually configure the IP address of the Wi-Fi adapter before you can connect to the WiSky ad hoc network.



The computer's wireless network adapter IP address must be properly configured to join the ad hoc network, or the connection will fail!

From the *Network and Sharing Center*, click on the name of the WiSky ad hoc network name on the right side of the window (Figure 45), or click on the *Change Adapter Settings* link.



Figure 45: Connecting to the WiSky's ad hoc network on the Network and Sharing Center window.

dfl Wireless Network Connection Status	\times
General	
Connection IPv4 Connectivity: No network access IPv6 Connectivity: No network access	•
Media State: Enabled SSID: NOTE SSID: SWBisqueMKS5616	
Duration: 2 days 04:29:58 Speed: 54.0 Mbps	
Signal Quality:	
Activity	
Sent — Received	
Bytes: 5,832,042 10,518,085 Click Properties to set IP	
Properties Diagnose Diagnose	
Qose	

Figure 46: Critical: Change the network adapter's IP address.

Click on the *Properties* button to edit the IP address of the network adapter.

Use the IP address as shown Wi-Fi adapter settings on the PC (do not use DHCP):

nternet Protocol Version 4 (TCP/IPv4) Properties						
General						
You can get IP settings assigned automatically if your network supports this capability. Otherwise, you need to ask your network administrator for the appropriate IP settings.						
O Obtain an IP address automatical	ly					
• Use the following IP address:		۱ ۱				
IP address:	169.253.1.2					
S <u>u</u> bnet mask:	255.255.0.0					
Default gateway:						
Obtain DNS server address automatically						
• Us <u>e</u> the following DNS server add	Use the following DNS server addresses:					
Preferred DNS server:						
<u>A</u> lternate DNS server:						
✓ Va <u>l</u> idate settings upon exit	Ad <u>v</u> anced					

Figure 47: Make sure you are using 169.253.1.x, where "x" is any number between 2 and 255.

The default IP address for the *Paramount's ad hoc network* (the "network host") is 169.253.1.1. The IP address you assign above must be on the same network, and have a unique IP address. Since the IP address 169.253.1.1 is used by the host network, enter 169.253.1.2, or any number between 2 and 255 for the last digit.

TheSkyX Telescope Mount Setup settings

From TheSkyX's menu, choose the *Telescope Setup* command from the *Telescope* menu to show the *Imaging System Setup* window. Next, highlight *Mount* under *Imaging System*, then choose the *Settings* command from

 \times

the *Mount Setup* pop-up menu to show the *Serial Port Settings* window.

X Imaging System Setup - ImagingSystem

Hardware	Selection	Mount: Paramount MYT Mount Setup *
Imaging System	Deserve A MVT	Status: Not Connected
IVIOUNT	Paramount IVIY I	
Focuser	Focuser Simulator	Hardware and Driver Information
Camera	QSI Universal	Device name: Darame at MVT Driver version: 1.00
Dome	<no dome<="" td=""><td>Differences examplifient onverversion: 1.99</td></no>	Differences examplifient onverversion: 1.99
- Filter Wheel	ASCOM Filt X Serial	Port Settings X e waits for no Firmware version: <not available=""></not>
- Rotator	Rotator Sim	Model: Paramount MYT
 Optical Tube Assembly 	<no ota="" port<="" s="" serial="" td=""><td>+ TCP/IP Driver Object</td></no>	+ TCP/IP Driver Object
Video Device	Windows V	
	<no td="" weath<=""><td></td></no>	
- Autoquider		-
Focuser	<no focus<="" td=""><td></td></no>	
Camera	SRIG ST-i	
Eilter Wheel	Chie Filter	ost: 169.253.1.1 lews Impose slew limits (destination cc
Pitter wheel	Allo Poteto	
Kotator	<ivo ip="" kotato="" po<="" tcp="" td=""><td>srt: 2000 🕂 Fyncs IV Allow dragging tip hour angle on</td></ivo>	srt: 2000 🕂 Fyncs IV Allow dragging tip hour angle on
Video Device	<ino td="" video<=""><td>samples</td></ino>	samples
		an yes
		OK Cancel Atmospheric Refraction Parar
		Cross hair update interval: As fast as por
•	•	
		Always keep telescope cross hairs visible on Sky Chart: Yes
maging System Profiles		
		Log current telescope position to: ser\Telescope Position.txt C
New Profile	Open Profile	
Save Profile As.		
		Chure

Figure 48: Selecting TCP/IP from the Serial Port Settings window.

Enter 169.253.1.1 for the *TCP/IP Host*, and enter 2000 for the *TCP/IP Port*.

Remember, the ad hoc default IP address created by the WiSky board is 169.253.1.1.

Profile 1 (Active) Profile 2	Profile 3 Profile 4 Profile 5
What is WiSky?	
WiSky detected.	
Network type:	Open Ad-Hoc Creator
Creates an open, Ad-Hoc netv	vork.
Wireless net <u>w</u> ork name (SSID)	: SWBisqueMKS5616
Wireless pass phrase:	
Use D <u>H</u> CP	
Static network settings	
IP address: 169.253.1	1.1
Subnet <u>m</u> ask: 255.255.0	0.0
Static gateway: 192.168.1	1.1
Channel:	1
(This might take a minute)	Apply Profile 1
Last Apply result:	Configuration succeeded.
	IP address: 169.253.1.1 Network mask: 255.255.0.0 Gateway: 192.168.1.1 Port: 2000
-WiSky LED Legend	
Rebooting/restarting	Infrastructure ready (dim)
Attempting connection	Infrastructure connected (bright)
Error	Ad-Hoc created

Figure 49: The Open ad hoc profile network settings.

The IP address of your Wi-Fi network adapter has been configured for 169.253.1.2, so you are ready to connect to the Paramount.







Figure 51: Successful Paramount connection using an ad hoc network.

Connecting the Paramount to a Wireless Infrastructure Network

The following describes shows how to configure the WiSky to use an infrastructure network.

- From the *Telescope* window, click *Tools* > *Bisque TCS* then click on the *Utilities* tab and highlight *WiSky Configuration*.
- 2. Choose *Infrastructure* from the *Network Type* pop-up menu.
- 3. Choose the *Wireless Network Name (SSID)*. Click the *Scan* button to rescan for networks if your network name is not listed.
- 4. For a secure network, enter the *Wireless Pass Phrase* (or password).
- 5. Click the *Apply Profile 2* button. The IP address and Port for this configuration is listed in a separate window when the configuration is finished (see Figure 52).

★ Bisque TCS			D	×
Parameters Show Status Periodic Error Correction	Utilities Logging On-Avis	incoders		
Hemisphere Setup Reboot/Update Firmware Stev Rate Adjustment Based on Temperature Calibrate Home Index Offsets Exercise Mount Set Motor Index Angles Software Slew Limits Hand Controller	Profile 1 Profile 2 (Active) / What is WSky2 WiSky detected.			
WiSky Configuration	Network type:	Infrastructure <- Infrastructure		
	Allows the Paramount to appe work, a wireless router or wirel	ar as an IP address on an existing, physical network. For this method to s access point on your network is required.		
	Wireless network name (SSID):	OutDoors		
	Wyeless pass phrase:	••••••		
	Use DHOP			
	Channel:			
	(This might take a minute)	Apply Profile 2 Configuration succeeded.		
		IP address: 10.124.4.184		
	WiSky LED Legend			
	Rebooting, hestarting Attempting connection Error	 Infrastructure ready (dim) Infrastructure connected (bright) Geen Ad Hisc created 	LED	
	Success	Configuration succeeded. Paddress: 10.124.4.184 Point and Configured for Infrastructure	_	
	Beboot WSky			
Status: Tracking at sidereal rate		Motor firmware version: 5.25.12, I/O version: 5.22.1, Mount identifi	er: Paramou Clea	int MYT

Figure 52: Configuring the WiSky to join an infrastructure network.

6. Navigate to the dialog shown on the left in Figure 53 by using TheSkyX's menu to choose the *Telescope Setup* command from the *Telescope* menu to show the *Imaging System Setup* window. Next, highlight *Mount* under *Imaging System*, then choose the *Settings* command from the *Mount Setup* pop-up menu to show the *Serial Port Settings* window. See the TheSkyX Telescope Mount Setup settings section above for more detailed steps with figures.

s w © :	$\uparrow \downarrow$	\leftarrow \rightarrow X Bisqu	e TCS				- 🗆 X
bok South Look West Look Up	Move Up Move Down M	love Left Move Right Parame	ters Show Status Periodic Error Correcti	on Utilities Logging On-Axis	s Encoders		
X Imaging System Setup - MYT-	ZWO	Hemi	snhere Setiin X	Profile 1 Profile 2 (Active)	Profile 3 Profile 4 Prof	file 5	
Hardware S Imaging System Mount P Gocuser P	Selection Mount Paramount MY Status Encurser Plugin	: Paramount MYT	Mount Setup 🔻				
Dome Filter Wheel Rotator	SBIG ST-i <no dev<br="" dome="" sele=""><no filter="" whe<br=""><no rotator="" se<="" th=""><th>vice name: Paramount MYT</th><th>Driver version: 1.990 Firmware version: 5.32.8 Model: Paramount MYT</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></no></no></no>	vice name: Paramount MYT	Driver version: 1.990 Firmware version: 5.32.8 Model: Paramount MYT				
Optical Tube Assembly Video Device Weather Station Autoguider	<no ota="" select="" serial<br=""><no dev<br="" video=""><no s<br="" weather="">Serial por <no camora="" sc<="" th=""><th>t: TCP/IP</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></no></no></no></no>	t: TCP/IP					
Filter Wheel Video Device	<no filter="" whe<br=""><no dev<="" th="" video=""><th>v ost: 192.168.1.24</th><th>Impose slew limits (destination coordinates Allow dragging flip hour angle on star chart</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></no></no>	v ost: 192.168.1.24	Impose slew limits (destination coordinates Allow dragging flip hour angle on star chart				
	TCP/IP p	ort: 2000 ♀ OK Cancel	Atmospheric Refraction Parameters As fast as possible				
		Always keep telescope crosshairs vis	sible on Sky Chart: Yes	WiSky LED Legend			
Imaging System Profiles		Log current telescope position to	p: ser\Telescope Position.txt Chgose Fol	Rebooting/restarting		Infrastructure ready (dim) Infrastructure connected (bright)	
Sew Profile	en Profile	elescope Field of View (FOV)		Error			
Save Profile As							
Left Abort Down, Left Down Do Rate: 64x	Right own, Right	5M 42.					
Point Scatter Plot	-5 ⁸ .0 -11.4 arcsec						
		Status: 1		Mot	tor firmware version: Not Conne	ected, 1/O version: Not Connected, Mount i	dentifiêr: Not Connected

Figure 53: Configuring The SkyX to join the Paramount through an infrastructure network.

7. Enter 192.168.1.24 as shown in the Bisque TCS window for the *TCP/IP Host*, and enter 2000 for the *TCP/IP Port*.

Failed WiSky connection

The following error message means the connection failed.



Figure 54: Socket error 27005 means the connection failed.



If you do not manually change the device's wireless network adapters settings, or input the IP address incorrectly the connection will fail.

utomatically d to ask yo	y if yo our ne	tw	net	two ad	ork suppor ministrato
tically					
169	. 253		1		2
255	. 255	•	0		0
	•2	(19 3)			
utomatically	/				
addresses:					
	•	•		•	
	Itomatically d to ask you ically 169 255 Itomatically addresses:	utomatically if yo d to ask your ne ically 169 . 253 255 . 255 utomatically addresses:	utomatically if your d to ask your netw ically 169 . 253 . 255 . 255 . utomatically addresses:	Itomatically if your net d to ask your network ically 169 . 253 . 1 255 . 255 . 0 Itomatically addresses: 	Itomatically if your network ad to ask your network ad to ask your network ad tically

Figure 55: Triple-check the IP addresses.



Make absolutely sure the TCP/IP settings for the Wireless network adapter have been properly configured.

Appendix: Revision History

Revision Number	Publish Date	Changes
1.3	December, 2017	 Clarified minimum system requirements regarding the MKS 5000 firmware. Corrected typographical errors.
1.2	October, 2017	 Added information on joining an existing wireless network. Added note on inactive profile for turning off wireless.
1.12	September, 2016	• Removed reference to the legacy Restore Default Settings button.
1.11	August, 2016	 Added specific instructions how to join the WiSky ad hoc network on Mac OS X.
1.10	May, 2016	Appendix A corrections.
1.9	May, 2016	• Added appendix describing how to connect Windows 10 to the WiSky's ad hoc network.
1.8	January, 2016	• We no longer include three standoffs as it was causing issues with the WiSky board functions.
1.7	November, 2015	Removed legacy MKS 5000 firmware update instructions.
1.6	November, 2015	• Include step by step instructions for installing the MKS 5000 firmware.
1.5	June, 2015	• Added information about the newest version of the board, called the "WiSky++" with the absolute encoder controller.
1.4	April, 2015	• Added a warning about PCBs and static electricity.

Revision Number	Publish Date	Changes
		Added captions for each Paramount model photo to avoid confusion.
1.3	April, 2015	• Added references for the Paramount MyT.